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DATE: September 12, 2000 
TO: 
FROM: Dan Hoppe, Director, Division of Regulatory Oversight 
RE: 

Division of Legal Services (Dandelake) 

Docket No. 001203-TP Request for approval of name change on IXC Certificate No. 
5752 and ALEC Certificate No. 5279 from MGC Communications, Inc. 
d/b/a Mpower Communications Corp. to Mpower Communications Corp. 

MGC Communications, Inc. d/b/a Mpower Communications Corp. has requested a name 
change on its Certificate Nos. 5752 and 5279 to Mpower Communications Corp. 

Since the changes do not involve a change in control or transfer of assets, it is my 
recommendation that the name changes be acknowledged and that the certificates be reissued. 

As required in Chapter 2.07, Section C.3 of the Administrative Procedures, this is to 
inform you that I concur with the name changes on the Certificates of Public Convenience and 
Necessity No. 5752 and No. 5279. 
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August 24,2000 

Edrei G. Swanson, Esquire 
Arent Fox Kintner Plotkin & Kahn, PLLC 
1050 Connecticut Avenue, Northwest 
Washington, D.C. 20036 

. Re: Docket No. 001203-TI ~. 

Dear Mr. Swanson: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for approval of name change on IXC 
Certificate No. 5752 from MGC Communications, Inc., d/b/a Mpower Communications 
Corp. to Mpower Communications Corp. which was filed in this office on 
August 23, 2000 and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff 
members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is 
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an 
administrative hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at 
(850) 41 3-6078 or FAX (850) 41 3-6079. 
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